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From: Chris Aujard[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=CHRISTOPHER+20AA0452485-80B7-40D2-ADE7-
6F6FEAE19CC3F88@C72A47.ingest. local] 

Sent: Wed 12/02/2014 6:51:50 PM (UTC) 

To: David Oliver1  GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._ i 

Cc: Belinda Crowe` - - GRO

Subject: Re: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

Attachment: image001.png 

Attachment: image002.png 

Let me check 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 12 Feb 2014, at 06:33 pm, "David Oliverl" GRO s wrote: 

Thanks -- ,do you have the one that Paula sent too? 

David Oliver 
Programme Manager 
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme 

-....-....-. -... ... 
-.GRO

-... -.-.-.... ---......-
Mobile

From: Chris Aujard 
Sent: 12 February 2014 18:27 
To: David Oliverl 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: FW: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

Hi David — email to Neil is set out below. Cheers Chris 

From: Chris Aujard 
...._..._....W_....._....._..._...._..._ .. _..._ ..._..._ .. _..._...._...._ .. _ .._..._ ..._.. 

Sent: 11 February 2014 16:12 
To: 'Neil McCausland' 
Cc: virginia. holmes.t2li GRO J; susannah.storey_  
susannah h000er ._._._._.ci o  , 'Alice Perkins'; Larissa Wilson; timfranklinli._._._ Ro__:_:_ 
alasdairmarnoch'_._._._. GRO_.__._. ; Paula Vennells; Chris M Day; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: RE: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

Hi Nei l --thanks for your ter  e st rdsst on the Phone, and m-na.y apologies. for the delay in getting back 
to you: the data  was rut ec'sily ar'ienable to analysing in tle ways we both wanted! That said, hopefully 
the lol l .iVng s helpIn!: 

Are the figures correct? 

• Yes the figures. are correct, though as explained on the phone, the amounts recovered in the 
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financial year 12/13 don't necessarily relate to the cases brought in that year. Clearly cases can 
take a number of months to work their way through the court process, so a debt recovered in 
12/13 may not relate to a case brought in that year. 

Why should we take a gradual approach to changing prosecution policy (ie option B not C)? 

• The driver here was prudence from both a pragmatic and risk management perspective. In 
other words, the thinking was to try to change prosecution policy in a gradual (and potentially 
reversible) fashion. As an aside, we were conscious that there may also be a greater risk of 
reputational damage associated with any dramatic change of policy. 
• In any event POL, through the Business Improvement Programme, is changing its approach to 
contract breach, suspension and the training and support it provides and that these changes have 
not yet worked their way through the system. Accordingly the full effect of these changes is 
unclear, and ideally it would be helpful to have a clearer understanding of how these changes 
interact with the factors set in the paper before making any decision which limits optionality. That 
said early indications are that "new debt" is substantially below expectations, and is on a 
downward trajectory from last year. 

Should we review the civil process? 

• As you rightly note, the civil process is separate from the criminal process, though there is a 
point in the lifecycle of investigating a loss where a decision has to be made whether to go down 
the civil route, or the criminal route, or some other route (e.g write off). As discussed, in practice 
this means that any new prosecution policy approved by the Board would have to be actively 
disseminated down through the organisation to those responsible for making these decisions. 
• The civil recovery process, as it stands, does seem to be working though it is not something that 
we have looked at in any detail. My suggestion would be that if ARC were to look at this it should 
probably be done within the context of considering the approach to debt management as whole 
looking at it through the lens of Project Sparrow might end up with a skewed view! 

Linkage between the two groups? 

• Of the 147 applicants to the scheme 49 applicants were subject to criminal prosecution 
• Of those, no prosecutions happened within the last 2 years, but one applicant was subject to 
criminal prosecution in 2011, 6 applicants were subject to criminal prosecution in 2010 and 4 
applicants were subject to criminal prosecution in 2009. 
• We believe (but are trying to verify) that 31 applicants were subject to some form of recovery 
processes. This includes recovery via POL's "normal" debt recovery processes (e.g. by issuing a 
letter of demand) and recovery through the use of full civil court proceedings. 

• We are chasing the MI, but we are currently aware that, of those 31 cases, civil court 
proceedings were issued against at least 16 applicants, of which 8 were dealt with in the last 2 
years. 
• External solicitors also recovered debts from at least 5 applicants (without initiating court 
proceedings), of which 2 were dealt with in the last 2 years. 

Hope this helps. 

Kind regards 
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Chris 

— — — — — — — 
From: Neil McCausland [maw ._._._.__ _._._.Ro_._.
Sent: 09 February 2014 22:37 
To: 'Alice Perkins'; Larissa Wilson; timfranklin1 GRO ,, alasdairmarnochc_._._._.- GRO _:___: Paula 
Vennells; Chris M Day; Alwen Lyons
Cc: Chris Aujard; - ininia.holmes t2 ~ GRO susaiii-ah.stor C GRO 

U ;irr,` al"_. ~I o e" ~..ti _ _._. GRO 

Subject: RE: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

`Ul i a. 11, 
`E hen i reach the note I also had a couple of questions spring to mind, which in the interests of time I 
hdaug-rt v/orth ;harir€g before thr. cc 11. 

The primar} ques or in m mine was boy = we c ,n`ndte to det r o r ,ub-p<as s -,t  frorn attempting 
ra ,d. 
was interesto-  to learn that in '12/'13 we brought 100 cases using external lawyers to the civil courts 

and rr.o,.er ed 1. n~i . 
Thi , ff It pre& ty good compared with the criminal prosecutions, where we had 50 cases and recovered 

T dk. 

Are t e, figures right? If so, I wonder if it is rig it not to review the civil recovery process, as it does 
er n to ._e to el= linkedIn be J v ith thee irr n pros ss. 

M\ gees"`_ or€ that roll w =d .,va" a aol t l'€ow , these, 2 p rap of pr 7secu`ions I'lt 'pl yr d ,,,it ̀ € tF€, b.ec rd 

Sight Re ,e' ? -rc m, the 1i } c vi! ca --es, aY€d t 1e 50 crirni-nai cages ,"wi-€icl € pres-tmab';c svw -ro ov riap 
between th 2 group ,), rro in an€,` or tb se were affected by the Second Sight Review, and have we yet 
any indication of what t at impact will bey 
all, on T iesday 

All the bst 
Ael l 

From: Alice Perkins [rnailto:i GRO 

Sent: 08 February 2014 12:04 
- - -----------------------------, -------------------------- ---------*-'-'-*-.-.-.-. 

To : 'I 1~, .~ rI crr GRO 'neil ' GRO '• 'timfranklinli GRO _._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~~ ~._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
lrr ,n€ _I GRO paula.venneffsl  cRo _ ~;, chris.m.days ~._._._._._._._ GRO

'Altven ILo GRO_._._._._._._._~._._._._._._._._._- •-•-•-•-•-•---------------- --------- 
Cc: ; ,,%i1 ran GRO ;; 'virginia.holmes.t21i.__._._._._._.GRO _

GRO 
" Susannah hooper 

 GRO._._._._.. 

Subject: Re: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

lass#air, 
it is ro3t °yet cI r whether it will br p ihir' for rwrr, to p,rtirll°r,t r in trig tr,lec.onferr nc.e, I vjill if I can. 
1, l / a iori t.`r ti'€i p,al"f=:r v,, hich i..; helit  and clear in rrar`yf @'i . pect':" ;̀,rflr th€" iP <arid, It.": Irnpa1Ct to date 

IS Very goo` Inddr'ed), is> that r at r-,i:re ll r iu t t I lyr 1U u h for rrt<_:, ~,.JEiy "rye: think it i ;ht: irr 
rr@r€ 1pl€r `r,,,vr f.i'.; to r Ii  a ocffem-!nt r vi i =y Tronii oth r Urganisaatla:€ri t i-ar' Alti"i`➢art p„ovint) Ic option 

C tr( ur'Ur7rarill

i d;Ia s rf ,:ariPse, i rrdicr'.tarr.I that w. o ldr tf ri.`it trtin r case_ at tI  C i k aw y at a r1 s'. oriront'S 

r ic'e, €r'ai'l I P1 IC latfl' tI at l":' rrdgp"€t f!r the C I .` is _,a1isfvfctr:iryy In ..a. ,< ,+en:^ `!S , fJ#l~rl'^ 

c=~intro.=c ii _ N,-) l,i i>e °ro ting, But. if it is tr€ , f:ase that tI Pu r and: "_€th€ r financiji cc ''li'tutlons 

IL t_€ IiV viitft II cc wary are di fora: rt.' trick uIrat ii  a o r IiiWiuIicjiW;'tir@ tiaar far bcir g 
different : ::.? it € r)r!_ r„`tic Ir tl"ii`.:;, ii' Ii  I l ~.~, t4 wi di rr  I isuttt r ho.J rm€,.icl l riVtirlt: v di{ p:)t r ally 

b,a at risk if ' j €j r~ t.., vo fc,r o ;tiun r":? t',rdI rtii,ct_ arc the relative costs of giving the work to external 

I . V'd'y er., rather" than df jirg IL @rl-I'1o~i5E:`

I ac. pt t}iat ptiur "P could+ rio-1 L'e a upted irrm diatel/ evert If €J~Je did thinl<4 it @ igi€t. t°tr€cHobo! [ely 
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agree we sh.^, .tiiI have, a inirci I . nff or h. t' Y ' f Ok nd. f 1 H. Iak.:x o  r fact;:7rr, int 

consideration knfor pr r  n Aj nn,/Pr is nr rla, ,fire 1 nn pr. )r ,;rufinns, 

f you'd like a c'rxi, c. I=. t raa^ Know. 
ll he ' t 

From: Larissa Wilson [mailto: :._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO

Sent: Friday, February 07 2014 12:14 PM GMT Standard Time --- ----- -- -- -- - ----
To: Neil McCausland (L.------_____ o___._
(._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._ GRO_  _>; Alasdair Marnoch __ e= _  _ ._ GRO

GRo Alice Perkins; Paula Vennells c~__, cRo 

Chris M Day 
e 

G RO 
. . . . . . . . . . .

._. >, Alwen Lyons 
; _. _.__..._._. _.. 

_GRo

Cc: Chris Aujard 
 

GRO >; Virginia Holmes 
._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.

GRO 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.>, Susannah Storey 

GRO 

susannah hooerCi._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. Ro._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: 2014 02 11 ARC teleconference 

All 

Please find attached the agenda and paper for the ARC teleconference 5pm — 6pm 11 February. The 
teleconference will focus specifically on Post Office as a prosecuting authority. An update on Project 
Sparrow will come to the February Board. 

In line with the decision at the last Board meeting, these papers have been circulated to the whole 
Board. Papers are also available on BoardPad. 

Room 501 has been booked for the meeting if you wish to attend in person and teleconference details 
are: 
Dial in from mobile : GRO 

UKFreephone:[ GRO ] UK Freephone: _._._._._._GRO_ 

Chairperson passcod ^ ~ O
Participant passcode: ;._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Kind regards 

Larissa 

Larissa Wilson I Company Secretarial Assistant 
<image001.png> 
1 St Floor Banner Street Wind 148 Old Street, London, EC1 V 9HQ E- ----- 

G RO E_._._._._._._._._._._._. 
<image002.png> 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 


